From: Bobby Suluk

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; NIRB Leslie Payette

Cc: Brian Aglukark; Spencer Dewar

Subject: NWB 3BC ENN0409 Ennadai Lake Lodge

Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 2:46:53 PM
Attachments: NWB ENNO0409 Ennadai Lake Lodae Complete.PDF

Good afternoon Phyllis, Leslie;

The above note NWB project proposal was reviewed for conformity against the KRLUP on April 15,
2009 and found to be positive, therefore no conformity determination on this proposal is required.
| have attached the terms to which the proponent agreed to. These terms must become part of
any authorization issued. My office will be glad to discuss with you, if required, on how this may
be implemented.

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.

Bobby sSuluk

Regional Planning Co-ordinator
Nunavut Planning Commmission
P.O. Box 419

Arviat, Nunavut

(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca


mailto:bsuluk@nunavut.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:lpayette@nirb.ca
mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca
mailto:dewars@inac-ainc.gc.ca

April 15,2009

. . EYSCl B LW,
Phy”ls Beau]leu Senavait Ploaing Cenman ssion
NuazvileT: Parngvin
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa llaven, NU
FAX (867) 360-6369

Leslie Payette

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360

Cambridge Bay. NU

FAX (867) 983-2574

Spencer Dewar

Manager, Land Administration
Indian and Northern Atfairs Canada
P.O. Box 100

Igaluit. Nunavut X0A OHO

Fax # (867) 975-4286

Dear Ms. Payette, Ms. Beaulieu, Mr. Dewar.

Re: Re: INWB 3BC-ENN0409, INAC 65C/14-1-10] Ennadai Lake Lodge
Cawker and Young Qutfitting Ltd

The NPC has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. It conforms to the
North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan (NBRLUP), subject to the attached.

By this letter and additional enclosures. the NPC is forwarding the project proposal with
this determination to NIRB for screening.

The applicant has undertaken to comply with the attached requirements. The authorizing
agencies Lo which this letter is addressed are responsible under the Nunavur Land Claims
Agreement to implement any of the attached requirements by incorporating the
requirements directly. or otherwise ensuring that they must be met, in the terms and
conditions of any authorizations issued.

My oftice would be pleased to discuss with these agencies how best to implement these
requirements and t review any draft authorizations that the agencies wish to provide for
that purpose.

This conformity determination applies only to the above noted applications as submitted.
Therefore. the proponent must ensure other applications for a permit under this project
proposal not listed above are forwarded to NPC for a conformity determination against
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Application # [NWB IBC-ENN0409, INAC 65C/14-1-10] Ennadai Lake Lodge
Cawker and Young Qutfitting Litd

NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DETERMINE CONFORMITY
WITH THE KEEWATIN REGIONAL LAND USE PLAN

All applicants for a project proposal shall comply with the requirements listed
below. The relevant sections of the plan are noted in each requirement.

GENERAL

2. Environmental Protection: 52 4.9: The applicant undertakes to
prevent any new occurrences of pollution, garbage and
contamination at the site of the development.

No

3. Removal of Fuel Drums: s2.4.9: The applicant undertakes to
remove ail drums safely from the site and dispose of the drums
in a safe manner.

No

6. Low Level Air Flights: $5.4.4 and Appendix 2, s3: Will the
applicant avoid low-level flights?

No

i If not, explain why such flights are or may be
absolutely necessary.
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i If such flights are or may be absolutely necessary, will
they avoid disturbance to people and wildlife?

No

il. If not, explain why it is not possible to avoid such
disturbance.

ARCHEOLOGY

9. Reporting of Archaeological Sites: s4.4.3 and Appendix 3, s2
and s8: Will the applicant immediately report the discovery of all
suspected archaeological sites to the Department of Culture,
Language, Elders and Youth (GN)?

Yes No
12. Local Services and Local Employment: s6.4.3: Will the
applicant rely on local services and employment where
possible?
Yes/ No
i. Describe the services retained and people to be

empioyed. .
F1SHmvG Surni

ii. If no, explain why it is not possible.
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23.Code of Good Conduct for Land Users: Appendix 2: The
applicant undertakes to adhere to the Code of Good Conduct at

all times.

O/In/»(’f/( y Yourie Ourrrrmme ¢ 77 -
1, T O Yoeuv s (name of applicant), certify that the information
| have given in this application is true and correct and hereby make the above

undertakings which form part of my application for a project proposal within the meaning
of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement.

Date: L2/ 3’;20"] Signature of Applicant:






the NBRLUP. and please notify the NPC immediately if any material change to the
project proposal is made before authorizations are issued.

Yours Truly,

,ia_‘, A M/‘vﬂm,xjf\w‘}

Bobby Suluk
Regional Planning Coordinator, NPC

Ce: Mr. Tom Young, Cawker & Young QOutfitting Ltd.







